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TO: CID Chief
EPS ALS
ALS Specialist
District Supervisors
Accountant
DALSC’s
Abot-Alam Regular Teachers
Mobile Teachers 4

Abot-Alam Facilitators

FROM: FEDERICO P.
Officer-in- charge
Schools Division Superintendent

TIN, Ed.D.,CESO VI

SUBJECT: ALS FIRST QUARTERLY MEETING AND ORIENTATION

DATE : January 14, 2016

1. The First ALS Quarterly Meeting will be on January 26, 2016 at the
Adivay Hall, Division Office.

2. The agenda of the meeting includes orientation on ABOT-ALAM
Re-Contract for 2016, Information dissemination on IKSP’s Web, ABOT-
ALAM updates and other matters.

3. Participants to this activity are 1 Chief CID,1 accountant, 1 EPS-

ALS, 2 EPS II-ALS, 12 DALSC’s, 3 Abot-Alam Regular Teachers, 15
Mobile Teachers, and 71 Abot-Alam Facilitators.
4. District ALS coordinators/ District Supervisors shall recommend the final

ABOT ALAM facilitators for the renewal of their contract for February and
March 2016.

5. SDO MOOE Funds shall cover 1 meal and 2 snacks for the said activity.

6. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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